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MEMORANDUM

Date: December 4, 2025

To: Council Chair Nate Nehring

From: County Executive Dave Somers

Re: Reappointment of Angie Sievers to the Planning Commission

| am pleased to nominate Angie Sievers for reappointment to the Snohomish County Planning
Commission. This will be Angie’s second term in the at-large position. Per SCC 2.08, appointment
to the Planning Commission for the at-large position may be made by the County Executive.

The Snohomish County Planning Commission serves as an advisory body to the Council and
Executive, performing the functions of a planning commission set forth in RCW 36.70.

Angie has skill and experience serving the community in the areas of land use planning and

workforce development. Angie has contributed her talents and time to many local partners,
including the Everett Charter Review Committee, Everett Salary Commission, Everett Public
Schools Fiscal Advisory Community, and Snohomish County Community Advisory Board.

Pursuant to SCC 2.03.030, | urge the Council’s confirmation of Angie Sievers’ appointment to the
Planning Commission to complete a vacated term that expires July 1, 2029, and with eligibility
to serve an additional four-year term.
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